
CONSENT AND HEARING WAIVER FORM 

Northern States Power Company, Minnesota, doing business as Xcel Energy hereby agrees to 
comply with the terms and conditions of Confirmatory Order arising out of an alternative dispute 
resolution process to be issued relating to enforcement action No. EA-14-193. The Confirmatory 
Order will be effective 30 calendar days after its issuance. By signing below, Northern States Power 
Company, Minnesota consents to the issuance of the referenced Confirmatory Order, effective 30 
calendar days after its issuance and, by doing so, agrees to waive the right to request a hearing on 
all or any part of the Confirmatory Order. 

Peter A. Gardner 
Site Vice President, Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant 
Northern States Power Company, Minnesota 

Date 



Montoya, Brenda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Lambert, Kenneth 

Sandrik, Lauren 
Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:32 PM 
Montoya, Brenda 
FW: ADAMS add 
EA-14-193 Monticello ADR Consent and Waiver Form signed.pdf; EA-15-039 Consent 
and Hearing Waiver Form - Signed.pdf; Monticello NRC 665 Public.pdf; Pallisades NRC 
665 Public.pdf 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:32PM 
To: Sandrik, Lauren <Lauren.Sandrik@nrc.gov> 
Subject: ADAMS add 

Lauren, 

Please add the attached documents into ADAMs. I have included the 665s. I do not need a hard copy of the 
documents 

Thanks 

Ken 

Ken Lambert 
Sr. Enforcement Specialist 
Region Ill 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
630-810-4376 
Kenneth .lambert@nrc.gov 
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